

Re: Rate Mitigation

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 18:40:17 -0500

Ok. Good to share. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

> On Feb 22, 2017, at 6:39 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:
>
> That was a mistake. Attached is revised.
>
> From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
> Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 6:23 PM
> To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
> Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation
>
>
> Hi. Not sure why we have two fiscal roll-up slides?
>
> Sent from my iPad
>
> On Feb 22, 2017, at 6:14 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
<Keley.Katona@ontario.ca<mailto:Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>> wrote:
>
> Revised attached. Ok to share with MO and then CO once MO is comfortable.
> From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca<mailto:Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>>
> Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 6:13 PM
> To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
> Cc: Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); Syed,
Usman (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Chander, Sunita (ENERGY); Cox, Hilary
(ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
> Subject: Rate Mitigation
>
>
> Hi Keley: for tomorrow's discussion, attached is the next turn of the Cab Sub (tracked and clean)
and the GA Smoothing deck.
>
> Have a good evening, Steen
> <Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb 22_600_Tracked.pptx>
> <Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb 22_600_clean.pptx>
> <Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_GA Smoothing_Feb 22_600.pptx>
> <Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb 22_600_clean.pptx>
> <Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb 22_600_Tracked.pptx>